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From: Nathan Simas <nathan@zancorhomes.com> o e o
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 2:49 PM < M C[ S .
To: Robert Cioffi S S

t

Subject: RE: Lot 53 master ensuite ‘ e ['-{-’CH@LB
Backing and middle piece between the 2 base cabinets 'M WX

Wh Id you be able to send ?
en would you be able 0 sendsomeone B 2%@61/— T?@M-LS @e-/\ 7(?66.,@95’

Thank you, —

- 8{,@6{@% ko ["'LQ
Nathan Simas

Assistant Supervisor

Now Towns in Brooklin WN@ /Q(V\L& S’/
Cell # 416-791-9862 {

nathan@zancorhomes.com

ZANCOR

HOMES

From: Rokert Cioffi <rcioffi@newlimagekitchens.ca>
Sent: Thursday, luly 28, 2022 2:35 PM

To: Nathan Simas <nathan@zancorhomes.com>
Subject: RE: Lot 53 master ensuite

Leave out please. Is this backing and gable ?

From: Nathan Simas <nathan@zancorhomes.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 1:28 PM

To: Robert Cioffi <rcioffi@newimagekitchens.ca>
Subject: Lot 53 master ensuite

Hey Rob
The plumbers drill got away from him

Should we leave the plumbing out or will you be able to work around it?



